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From:                              Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>
Sent:                               Thursday, May 31, 2012 1:40 PM
To:                                   Mark Krug
Subject:                          WOS  17  Madison 11
 

Madison College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
R McShane 5 2 3 0 1 0
L Maldonado 6 3 4 3 0 1
T Vavra 5 1 3 1 0 1
L Tenhagen 5 1 1 2 1 1
B Barsness 6 1 1 0 0 2
J Page 5 1 1 3 0 0
N Pollock 4 0 0 0 1 2
E DuCharme 5 0 1 0 0 2
B Goff 4 2 1 0 1 3
Totals 45 11 15 9 4 12

Batting
2B: R McShane, L Tenhagen
HR: J Page
TB: R McShane 4, L Maldonado 4, T Vavra
3, L Tenhagen 2, B Barsness, J Page 4, E
DuCharme, B Goff
RBI: L Maldonado 3, T Vavra, L Tenhagen
2, J Page 3
SAC: T Vavra
ROE: L Tenhagen 2, B Barsness, J Page
FC: L Maldonado, B Barsness
SB: R McShane, L Maldonado, T Vavra

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 17 (34.00%)

Madison College

R McShane had 3 Quality At Bats against the Western

Edit

Western Oklahoma State College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
E Paula 3 1 0 0 0 0
M Dunlap 3 2 2 0 1 0
M Cruz 5 4 3 8 1 2
E Rodriguez 5 1 1 0 0 1
C Figuereo 4 2 3 4 1 1
F Rosario 3 2 2 0 2 0
S Lacrus 5 1 1 0 0 2
S McAndrews 5 0 1 1 0 1
H Wessin 4 1 0 1 0 1
W Allen 2 2 1 0 0 1
R Pena 1 1 1 2 0 0
V Mendez 0 0 0 0 0 0
M Marmol 1 0 1 0 0 0
Totals 41 17 16 16 5 9

Batting
2B: C Figuereo, S McAndrews
HR: M Cruz 3, C Figuereo 2, R Pena
Grand Slam: M Cruz
TB: M Dunlap 2, M Cruz 12, E Rodriguez, C Figuereo
10, F Rosario 2, S Lacrus, S McAndrews 2, W Allen, R
Pena 4, M Marmol
RBI: M Cruz 8, C Figuereo 4, S McAndrews, H Wessin,
R Pena 2
ROE: E Paula
FC: E Rodriguez
HBP: E Paula, H Wessin
SB: F Rosario, S Lacrus

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 18 (37.50%)

Western Oklahoma State College

E Paula had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/ryan-mcshane-4fbe868a9360c732640000d0
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/luke-maldonado-4fbe867b68f4bc691c0000a8
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/treysen-vavra-4fbe86fc9360c7323a0000ca
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/landon-tenhagen-4fbea87fde13775d48000100
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/bryce-barsness-4fbeaaca9360c731e0000101
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/jake-page-4fbea88d9360c731c700011b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/nathan-pollock-4fbeaa8668f4bc682c0000ea
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/eric-ducharme-4fbe86cd68f4bc68dd0000bd
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/beau-goff-4fbe86dcde13775d4800008f
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd85cd2788531d6f000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/esteban-paula-4fbeac1ec82e9a2791000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/marty-dunlap-4fbeacd31a90253f9e000006
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/michael-cruz-4fbeacb1ba89e35885000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/elvis-rodriguez-4fbeadd41a90253f63000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/cesar-figuereo-4fbeacc4ba89e35860000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/francisco-rosario-4fbeac8fe342a71195000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/sherman-lacrus-4fbead06e342a7118e000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/shawn-mcandrews-4fbeae587e344a05b2000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/hazel-wessin-4fbead3ec82e9a2756000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/willie-allen-4fbeae8ae342a7119c000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/rafael-pena-4fbeaca0ba89e35860000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/victor-mendez-4fbeacf1e342a7118e000001
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/manny-marmol-4fbeac7aba89e35829000004
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/boxscore/batting
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Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball, 6 or more
pitches)
Inning 2 (hard hit ball)
Inning 9 (6 or more pitches)

R McShane 3 ,

Madison College

L Maldonado had 3 Quality At Bats against the
Western Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Inning 7 (hard hit ball)
Inning 9 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or
more pitches)

L Maldonado 3 ,

Madison College

T Vavra had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (sacrifice hit)
Inning 6 (hard hit ball)

T Vavra 2 ,

Madison College

L Tenhagen had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 9 (6 or more pitches)
L Tenhagen ,

Madison College

B Barsness had 1 Quality At Bat against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
E Paula ,

Western Oklahoma State College

M Dunlap had 3 Quality At Bats against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
Inning 4 (hard hit ball)

M Dunlap 3 ,

Western Oklahoma State College

M Cruz had 5 Quality At Bats against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 5 (hard hit ball)
Inning 6 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)

M Cruz 5 ,

Western Oklahoma State College

E Rodriguez had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
E Rodriguez ,

Western Oklahoma State College

C Figuereo had 3 Quality At Bats against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Inning 3 (hard hit ball)
Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

C Figuereo 3 ,

Western Oklahoma State College
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Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
B Barsness ,

Madison College

J Page had 5 Quality At Bats against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
Inning 3 (hard hit ball)
Inning 5 (hard hit ball)
Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)

J Page 5 ,

Madison College

B Goff had 2 Quality At Bats against the Western
Oklahoma State College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)

B Goff 2

FieldingBeta
E: L Maldonado

F Rosario had 2 Quality At Bats against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 5 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 7 (hard hit ball)

F Rosario 2 ,

Western Oklahoma State College

S McAndrews had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
S McAndrews ,

Western Oklahoma State College

W Allen had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)

W Allen ,

Western Oklahoma State College

R Pena had 1 Quality At Bat against the Madison College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
R Pena

FieldingBeta
E: E Rodriguez, C Figuereo 2, S McAndrews, M Cruz

Edit

Madison College more stats

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
P Poirier 2 0.2 4 5 5 1 0 2 51.9%
D Sullivan 11 3.2 6 8 7 2 4 1 62.8%
J Jaro 9 3.0 5 4 4 2 3 3 59.3%
G Neale 2 0.2 1 0 0 0 2 0 70.6%

Edit

Western Oklahoma State College more stats

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
F Frias 16 5.1 11 8 6 2 5 1 63.5%
C Figuereo 2 0.2 0 0 0 0 2 0 62.5%
V Reyes 1 0.1 1 2 2 1 1 0 55.6%
V Mendez 5 1.2 1 0 0 1 3 0 54.3%

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/stats/live?utm_source=Triggermail&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=rawlings-gameend-alert-admin
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/stats/live?utm_source=Triggermail&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=rawlings-gameend-alert-admin
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd864d1a9025400300017b
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/paul-poirier-4fbeabc468f4bc691c000104
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/danny-sullivan-4fbeabafde13775e000000d7
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/josh-jaro-4fbeab9468f4bc68860000ff
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/madison-college-wolfpack/gunnar-neale-4fbeaa74de13775e000000d6
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd85cd2788531d6f000068
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/felix-frias-4fbead23e342a7118e000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/cesar-figuereo-4fbeacc4ba89e35860000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/victor-reyes-4fbeae9af2031e3926000004
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/victor-mendez-4fbeacf1e342a7118e000001
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Totals 24 8.0 16 17 16 5 9 6 60.8%
Pitching
Loss: P Poirier, G Neale
Hit batters: P Poirier, D Sullivan
Wild Pitch: D Sullivan 2
Pitches-Strikes: P Poirier 27-14, D Sullivan
78-49, J Jaro 59-35, G Neale 17-12
Groundouts-Flyouts: P Poirier 1-1, D
Sullivan 4-2, J Jaro 5-1, G Neale 0-0
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: P Poirier 5-
8, D Sullivan 14-21, J Jaro 9-17, G Neale 2-3

M Peoples 3 1.0 2 1 1 0 1 0 62.1%
Totals 27 9.0 15 11 9 4 12 1 61.1%

Pitching
Win: F Frias
Wild Pitch: F Frias
Pitches-Strikes: F Frias 96-61, C Figuereo 16-10, V
Reyes 9-5, V Mendez 35-19, M Peoples 29-18
Groundouts-Flyouts: F Frias 5-4, C Figuereo 0-0, V
Reyes 0-0, V Mendez 1-1, M Peoples 0-2
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: F Frias 17-31, C
Figuereo 3-3, V Reyes 2-3, V Mendez 2-8, M Peoples
1-5

 

Season-to-date AVG and ERA can be viewed in the Season Stats.

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/western-oklahoma-state-college-pioneers/michael-peoples-4fbeadacba89e35842000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc6969d9360c72c14000005/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/t/spring-2012/madison-college-wolfpack-4fbd864d1a9025400300017b/stats
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